W/INIES wistron Newes com.

To: From
Louis-Nicolas Hamer Johnson C. Hou
Product Manager, Intelligent Edge Devices Director, Business Development
Video Intelligence Solutions Wistron Neweb Corporation
1800 Berlier, Laval, Quebec H7L 454 10-1 Li-Shin Road Section 1
Canada Hsinchu Science Industry Par, Hsinchu 300, Taiwan
Phone: 1-450-686-9000 ext. 324 Phone: 1-408-416-
Fax: 1-450-686-0198 5202Fax: 1-408-416-5220

Date: Oct. 17", 2007
RE:  Change in ID Request at FCC; Authorization Letter from Wistron Neweb Corporation

Mr. Louis-Nicolas Hamer,

This letter is to inform Verint System Canada that, your previous inquiry for a possible FCC ID
change, over an existing Wistron Neweb’s DCMAS? radio, has been fully considered. We hereby
formally authorize Verint System Canada the following possible activities as,

1. A possible change of identification request applies for a new FCC ID as established in
47CFR 2.933(b) for a currently approved device.

2. Such application may be submitted by Verint Systems Canada Inc., and consequentially
result a new FCC ID under Verint Systems Canada Inc (as possible Grantee Code as
VKHS4X000DCMAZS?2) for purposes of adding antennas.

3. The original grant to Wistron Neweb’s existing DCMA Radio, FCC ID: NKRDCMAS2,
will be remained in effect.

If you have any further question regarding to such authorization, please kindly do not feel hesitate
to contact with me.

Sincerely Yours,

Director, Business Development,
Enterprise Solution & Vertical Segment; North America
Wistron Neweb Corporation




